Rhian Watts

From: Simon Firkin“

Sent: 13 February 2025 08:19

To: Councillor Frank Allen; Councillor Glenn Andrews; Councillor Paul Baker; Councillor
Adrian Bamford; Councillor Garth Barnes; Councillor Barbara Clark; Councillor Jan
Foster; Councillor Andy Mutton; Councillor Tony Oliver; Councillor Simon Wheeler;
Councillor Suzanne Williams

Cc: Lucy White; Chris Gomm; Democratic Services (CBC); Rhian Watts
Subject: 131 Promenade - 24/01762/FUL & 24/01763/FUL
Attachments: 131 - letter to members 2025 02 FINAL.pdf

Dear Councillors

In advanced of the committee meeting, please find attached a letter in connection with the proposals for
this site. We have copied this to officers for transparency, including in Democratic Services.

The letter explains (I hope helpfully) why this type of correspondence can be a necessary part of this
stage of the process; and covers matters it may be difficult to do alongside others at the meeting itself.

I am aware of the volume of material in front of you prior to a meeting and thank you for taking the time
to read this.

Yours faithfully
Simon

Simon Firkins MRTPI

o, _ _
‘.H. FPLANNING

o

mobile: (D

Locations:

Cheltenham
Gloucester
London

This email and any attachments may contain confidential material and are solely for the use of the intended
recipient(s). If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email. If
you are not the intended recipient(s), you must not use, retain or disclose any information contained in this email.
Computer viruses can be transmitted by e-mail. No liability is accepted for any damage caused by any virus
transmitted by this e-mail. Please consider the environment and don’t print this e-mail unless you really need to.
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